

Andras Egyed

Junior web developer

📞 07784834222 ✉️ egyehand@gmail.com [in linkedin.com/egyehand](https://www.linkedin.com/company/egyehand) [🔗 andrasegyed.netlify.app](https://andrasegyed.netlify.app) 📍 London

PROFILE

7+ years of experience in the healthcare sector with degree based education and managing private care institutions. Self-trained web developer with 4 years project-based practice in website and app creation. Active curiosity for tech, coding and complex data challenges, striving for new work responsibilities that align with my passion.

DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE

After finishing the *Udemy Complete Web Development Bootcamp* [🔗](#), I started working on own projects to build up my practical expertise. I kicked off with a *React* project with a *Firebase* backend covering multiple authentication options, including OTP text confirmation, then transitioned to building a portfolio page, practicing *CSS*, *JS* selectors, and DOM-manipulation. I further enriched my scope by completing two fundamental courses on *TypeScript* and *Redux*, which then helped me create a calculator using *React* and *RTK*. Early this year, I finished my (so far) most complex project: A *React Native* real-time chat app with authentication, user settings, and push notifications. Recently, I started working on my first client project, designing and optimising the website of a tattoo artist using *React* and integrating an automated booking system.

EXPERTISE

Html, Css, Bs	● ● ● ● ●	JavaScript	● ● ● ● ●
React	● ● ● ● ●	React Native	● ● ● ● ●
Redux / Rtk	● ● ● ● ●	TypeScript	● ● ● ● ●

ACHIEVEMENTS

React Native Chat-App [🔗](#)

Fully functioning Android chat app with advanced features such as user authentication, push notifications, animations and flexible design.

Dynamic React-Redux Calculator [🔗](#)

Re-creation of the Windows calculator's logic with agile calculation flow using React useStates and Redux Toolkit as state management.

Vanilla JS Personal Portfolio Page [🔗](#)

Dynamic portfolio web-page that compiles all of my signature projects whilst applying new features such as lazy embedding and pop-state event manipulation.

In progress: First client project

Built and design of a React webpage for a tattoo studio, including a fully automated booking system.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2023 – present
London, UK

Rota Coordinator, Doctorcareanywhere.com

- Managing and monitoring the workforce using a combination of management tools such as Quinyx, Dynamics, Jira, and PowerBI
- Team management and task coordination using a complex Miro board
- Creating custom reports for both internal teams and external agencies
- Aligning rota and optimizing processes with the Planning & Performance Team
- Procurement tasks covering contract changes and SLA (Service Level Agreement)
- Liaise with Patient Experience Team and HR for customer relationship optimization
- Administrative support on clinician database and payroll

2021 – 2023
London, UK

Deputy Manager / Care Coordinator, Caremark

- Quality Management and analysis
- Ensure compliance with internal systems, procedures and policies
- Staff management and leadership

- Organisation and execution of staff trainings
- Key POC for clients, relatives and representatives as well as social workers, doctors, nurses and local councils
- Budget planning, payroll & invoicing

2020 – 2023
London, UK

Care Coordinator, Caremark

- Allocation of care and support workers to all client visits using a combination of Staffplan software and PASS system
- Creation and implementation of management information and processes
- Maintaining computer systems up to date
- Creation of reports and statistical analysis for senior management

2018 – 2019
London, UK

Field Care Supervisor, Caremark

- Monitor, supervise and mentor all care and support workers
- Facilitate practical inductions of all new care and support workers
- Assessment of individual client needs and potential risks
- Onboarding and training of staff
- Emotional and practical support to individuals and their families
- Be on-call in case of an emergency

2012 – 2018
London, UK

Various Positions, N/a

The decision and execution in moving to the United Kingdom came with multiple challenges, particularly in regards to language and transferable skills and education. So I set foot in this new country by trying a variety of generic service and logistical jobs, such as working as a shop assistant, gardener, support worker and many more.

2010 – 2011
Hungary

School Teacher, Damjanich J Primary School

- Teaching art in the 5th and 6th grade classes
- Organizing exercises of day-border students
- Organization and execution of school events
- Pedagogical support and advise for children as well as parents
- Creative working training

EDUCATION

2021 – 2022
London, UK

The Complete 2022 Web Development Bootcamp, Udemy

In-depht theory paired with practical projects to gain a strong foundational skill set.

2019 – 2020
London, UK

L5 Management and leadership in healthcare, Highfield Qualifications

Credit-based diploma focusing on Leadership & Management within a health and social care setting

2016 – 2017
London, UK

L3 Diploma in health and social care, Impact Futures

Gaining underpinning knowledge and understanding and demonstrate competence in healthcare settings

2005 – 2009
Hungary

Bachelor's degree, School teacher (arts), KTIF

Main subjects: Pedagogy and Psychology

Other core subjects: Science, Mathematics, Humanities Arts, Technology and Computing

2004 – 2005
Hungary

Mathematics and Informatics (2 finished semesters), University of Debrecen

Achieved practical knowledge in Algebra, Linear Algebra, Mathematical Logic and Introduction To Analysis

SKILLS

- Analytical thinking
- Project management
- Eye for detail
- Flexibility and quick adoption
- Problem solving
- "Let`s do it" mentality
- Complex task coordination

PASSIONS

- Software / hardware news
- Photography
- Music
- Science
- Astronomy
- Martial arts
- Longboarding